STATE OF MICHIGAN

GRETCHEN WHITMER DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING AND REGULATORY AFFAIRS ORLENE HAWKS
GOVERNOR LANSING DIRECTOR

January 20, 2021

Mark Kincer

Conscious Senior Living Properties, LLC
29891 23 Mile Road

Chesterfield, Ml 48047

RE: License #: AH500397098
Grace Premier Assisted Living
29891 23 Mile Road
Chesterfield, Ml 48047

Dear Mr. Kincer:

Attached is the Addendum to the Original Licensing Study Report for the above
referenced facility.

Please review the enclosed documentation for accuracy and contact me with any
questions. In the event that | am not available and you need to speak to someone
immediately, please contact the local office at (248) 975-5053.

Sincerely,

Brender Howard, Licensing Staff

Bureau of Community and Health Systems
4th Floor, Suite 4B

51111 Woodward Avenue

Pontiac, Ml 48342

(313) 268-1788

enclosure
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MICHIGAN DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING AND REGULATORY AFFAIRS
BUREAU OF COMMUNITY AND HEALTH SYSTEMS
ADDENDUM TO ORIGINAL LICENSING STUDY REPORT

IDENTIFYING INFORMATION

License #:

AH500397098

Licensee Name:

Conscious Senior Living Properties, LLC

Licensee Address:

29891 23 Mile Road
Chesterfield, Ml 48047

Licensee Telephone #:

(989) 971-9610

Authorized Representative/
Administrator:

Mark Kincer

Name of Facility:

Grace Premier Assisted Living

Facility Address:

29891 23 Mile Road
Chesterfield, Ml 48047

Facility Telephone #:

(586) 422-1600

Capacity:

62

Program Type:

AGED
ALZHEIMERS




Il. Purpose of Addendum

A request was made by the administrator/authorized representative Mark Kincer to
decrease the facility’s licensed bed capacity to 62.

lll. Methodology
On 12/30/20, an email was received from Mr. Kincer outlining the number of beds
to decrease with an attachment of bed changes and a BCAL 1600 application.

On 1/4/21, | requested Mr. Kincer to list the room numbers that he is requesting to
decrease beds within.

On 1/5/21, a revised letter was received detailing the room numbers and beds to be
decreased.

| updated the licensing file facility room sheets with the new licensed capacity of the
revised rooms.

IV. Description of Findings and Conclusions
Mr. Kincer explained that the reduction in beds is a result of having single

occupancy in all but four of the two-bedrooms floor plan styles (Rooms #14, 38,
39, and 49). All the other rooms will remain single occupancy.

V. Recommendation

It is recommended that the licensed bed capacity decrease to 62.

1/21/21
Brender Howard Date
Licensing Staff
W/ﬂs r“;‘_’ﬁ.——-’
1/21/21
Russell Misiak Date

Area Manager



